Abdul Rehman

From: Pankaj <pankaj@elanpro.net>

Sent: 13 February 2024 22:14

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar

Subject: RE: Irish - International Foodhall Refrigeration BOQ
Attachments: Copy of Irish - International Foodhall Feb24.xls
Dear Abdul,

Please find attached herewith the same.

Please note the below models require minimum 12 weeks.

1. CBR1-2
2. CBR1-3
3. CGN 2160D

With Regards,

Pankaj Asrani

Elan Professional Appliances Pvt Ltd,

Mobile : +91 9016175500

Enquiry : enquiry@elanpro.net +91 9015106925
Service Request : care@elanpro.net +91 8882302532
Website : www.elanpro.net

EL/ANPRO

The Commercial Refrigeration Experts

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Sent: 13 February 2024 21:18

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Subject: Irish - International Foodhall Refrigeration BOQ

Hi,

We are coming up with Irish House and International Food hall at Delhi T1 Outlet.

Request you to kindly share the quotes latest by Thursday EOD.

Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman

| 88 +91 9920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



